

Floodplain Management Committee
Friday 4 June 2021
8.00am
Council Chambers, Murwillumbah Civic Centre (and virtual – see email for login)

Invited:	Cr James Owen (TSC), David Oxenham (TSC), Danny Rose (TSC), Leon McLean (TSC), Lindsay McGavin (TSC), Stuart Russell (TSC), Doreen Harwood (TSC), Michelle BernabeSalazer (TSC), Martin Rose (OEH), Chad Ellis (SES), Peter Mair (SES), Felicia Cecil, Robert Quirk, Max Boyd, Samuel Dawson, Dion Andrews, Mike Allen, Steven Smith Guests: Daniel Wood (WMA Water)
Apologies:	
Confirmation of minutes:	Friday 14 June 2019
Business arising:	To be tabled
Agenda items:	<ol style="list-style-type: none">1. Tweed Valley Flood Study Update and Expansion2. Burringbar, Mooball & Crabbe's Creek Flash Flood Warning System3. Early Warning Network General Warning Service4. Flood Cameras5. Property Flood Reports6. VHR & VHP Update7. Mooball Designated Flood Levels8. Gales Planning Proposal9. Murwillumbah Leagues Club Area Drainage Study
General business:	Flood Mounds (RQ) To be tabled
Attachments	<ol style="list-style-type: none">1. Minutes of Floodplain Management Committee Meeting held 14 June 2019

**“Meetings are a great opportunity
to encourage staff to stand or change postures
and reduce sedentary work practices”**